CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 29, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 04744-15

Christopher Cooney

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 6:00 PM

To: ‘rsantana@llw-law.com'

Subject: FW: Request to be added as an Interested Person/ Public Record Request

Good afternoon, Ms. Santana.

We are in receipt of your request below to be added as an interested person to any filing or docket
associated with Florida Power & Light Company in Hendry County, and additionally to be included as
an interested person in any future filings. We will be glad to add you to the mailing lists for individual
dockets, however, you will need to specify the docket numbers for the dockets you are interested in
being added to. Please note that the Commission is unable to automatically add persons to future
new dockets. If you wish to be included on future dockets, you will need to provide requests for those
specific dockets as well.

Interested persons receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final
orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving
documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff
counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record in specific dockets. The phone number for our
General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

As for the petition for determination of need, | do not see that there is a current petition for FPL in
Hendry County. The only determination of need docket that | see is a closed docket from 2003,
Docket No. 030084-El.

I hope you find this information helpful. Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Angela Charles On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:30 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Christopher Cooney

Subject: FW: Request to be added as an Interested Person/ Public Record Request

Please see below.


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 29, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 04744-15


From: Rachael Santana [mailto:rsantana@Ilw-law.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:23 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Request to be added as an Interested Person/ Public Record Request

Good afternoon,

My name is Rachael Santana and | am an attorney with the law firm of Lewis, Longman & Walker. | am interested in
being added as an interested party to any filing or docket associated with Florida Power and Light Company in Hendry
County.

In addition to any future filings from today’s date | was also wondering if you could please inform me as to whether or
not Florida Power and Light has submitted a petition (or PSC has commenced) a determination of need for the proposed
potential site in Hendry County. If so, | would like to please be provided electronic copies of all documents related to
same.

Thank you very much and please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Rachael B. Santana

Attorney

Lewis, Longman & Walker, P.A.
515 North Flagler Drive, Suite 1500
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
rsantana@Ilw-law.com

(t) 561.640.0820

(f) 561.640.8202

vCard | Website | Bio

Member of the Environmental Law Network

Lewis, Longman & Walker, P.A. is proud to be an ABA-EPA Law Office Climate Challenge Partner. Think before you print!

The information contained in this transmission may be legally privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this communication in error, and that any dissemination, distribution,
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and
delete the message and all copies of it.





